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From: Denisa E. Ferastraoaru <dferastr@montefiore.org>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 6:31 PM

To: Journal of Kidney

Subject: Re: Journal of Kidney

Categories: Red Category, Green Category

Dear Anissa,

Thank you very much for your invitation. | am honored to accept it.
| want also to know what exactly this entitles and which are my attributions.

Thank you!

Best,
Denisa

From: Journal of Kidney <editor.kidney@omicsonline.org>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 3:52 AM

To: Denisa E. Ferastraoaru

Subject: RE: Journal of Kidney

Dear Dr. Denisa E. Ferastraoaru,

Thank you for your interest and support towards Journal of Kidney.

I am glad to inform you that Journal of Kidney has wide scope in its interdisciplinary areas.
As an editorial board member you will be assigned with manuscripts which are completely under your research and

expertise( immunology).

I would like to say that your support and expertise knowledge will help the Journal to build up and in maintaining

journals quality and high standards.

So, I humbly request you to accept the invitation and I am grateful if you could join the editorial board of Journal of

Kidney.
Anticipating your positive reply at the earliest,

With regards,

Anissa Andrews

Editorial assistant
Journal of Kidney

731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA



